
 

65-005 Cool Spring Farm (Miller’s House)  
2201 Cool Spring Road  
Adelphi 
Built in the 1790s as a dwelling for the operator of the nearby Adelphi Mill (see Historic Site 65-
006), this two-story, side-gabled house was expanded by the descendants of William H. Freeman, the 
last miller, in 1937. The main block was enlarged by one bay in place of the original one-story wing; 
the new construction is clearly visible in the brickwork. 


